Ref., #4936

1978 03 29

Pa¢ific Petrolaums Led.,
Box 6666
CALGARY, Alberta, T2P 6T6 .

Attention: Mr. W.B. Baker, P. Eng.
Engineering Manager

Deaxr Sir:

RE: Application for GCood Englneering Practice
Weasel Halfway 'F' Pool.

We ecknowledge receipt of your application dated March 3, 1978
for concurrent production under Good Engineering Practice in the
above named pool on behalf of yourselves and the working interest
owners.

. Attached {8 a copy of the notice of your application which will
be inserted {n the British Columbia Gazette to be published

on April 6, and April 13, 1978.

Providing no objections are recelved, approval will be granted.

The subject pool has been reclassified as an oil reservoir as -
requasted,

Yours truly,

FETROLEM RESOURCES BRANCH

A.G.T. Weaver
Chief Englneer

LP:iava

¢.¢ce D.L. Johnson
b.c.¢c. W.L. Ingram




